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(L] FLorioa puBLIC TELECONMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION

October 25, 2000

————— VIA FACSIMILE-----
Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Re: Docket No. 001136-TC Docket No.@81137-Tc
Docket No. 001141-TC Docket No. 001328-TC
Docket No. 001519-TC Docket No. 001537-TC
. Dear Ms. Bayd:
The Florida Public Telecommunications Associlation, Inc.
regquests that 1t be included on the mailing list as an interested
entity in each of the above-referenced dockets. Please address

all correspondence as follows:

Angela B. Green, General Counsel

Florida Public Telecommunications Associlation, Inc.
125 South Gadsden Street, Suite 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

" Sipncerelvy, W
(é;jéggégﬁgzgéreen
Genef¥al Counsel
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Matilda Sanders

XOV5 - VAL
From: Sharon Allbritton
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2000 11:51 AM
To: RAR - Orders-Notices
Cc:

Susan Howard
Subject: Order on gc orders

Order for Docket No. 001137-TC is now on gcorders under file name 001137or.tv. It's in wp9.
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Matilda Sanders RAESY OO
From: Sharon Allbritton ~n

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2000 10:46 AM s P a0

To: RAR - Orders-Notices )/

Cc: Susan Howard

Subject: Order

The following order has been transferred to GCORDERS to be issued:

Docket No. 001137-TC
File Name: 001137co.tv

Order prepared in wp 9.

This is a consummating order.
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